P. 0. Box 579
Roswell, N. M.
August 18, 1966

RECEIVED

Mr. Moses Armstrong

0il Conservation Commission AUG G 1966
P. O. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 0. c. C.

ARTERIA, OFFICK

Re: Lee #1 Dale Federal
IC 067811
33-75-26E
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Armstrong:

I have been advised that McWood refused to run any
0il on the above lease due to the fact that there
is no allowable.

I am at a loss to understand this as I have had no
notice of the cancellation, and as Dr. Lee's agent

I believe I should have been notified. Also, I

have not failed to make and mail the monthly reports.

May I please hear from you at your earliest convenience

as I would like to get this matter straightened out

as quickly as possible. Dr. Lee has been out considerable
expense on this well and needs to ship some oil this
month, if at all possible.

Very truly yours,

L ~
7

(U e FAN ) Colvig AL

Vina L. Briscoe,
Agent



